

Mikalai Okun

LEARN > BUILD > GROW > REPEAT

An experienced Web Developer, Entrepreneur, Team Lead, Agile enthusiast.

Cell: +1 (647) 836-7047
Email: mickokun@gmail.com
Skype: [mikalai.okun](https://mikalaiokun.website)
<https://mikalaiokun.website>

EXPERIENCE

FundThrough Inc, Toronto — Senior Engineer, Team Lead

Sep 2019 - PRESENT (Rails, AWS Lambda, Cognito, API gateway, ReactJS, Redux, SASS, APIs)

Leading a team of developers and Waterloo students. Creating and Refactoring financial software, integration with Intuit, OpenInvoice and other accounting software. Building Banking integration with Finicity and Plaid. Seamless User migration to AWS stack.

InitigerCo Inc, Toronto — Owner

Feb 2015 - PRESENT (Python, PHP, Rails, ReactJS, Vanilla JS, Redux, SASS, APIs)

Creation of web applications based on CMS or custom frameworks. Building from scratch and supporting the real estate feed processor pulling and analyzing 120k properties per day. Intellectual duplicates finding and address location.

We Charity, Toronto — Senior Engineer, Team Lead

Nov 2017 - Sep 2019 (PHP, ReactJS, Vanilla JS, StoryBlock, Gatsby, SASS, APIs)

Leading a team of seasoned and young developers. Application architecture planning. Visual regression testing with Cypress.io. Moving CMS to Storyblok. Supporting DevOps team. Main architect for we.org delivery and deployment system, created a new donation portal. Implemented BDD and TDD for the team.

Craft+Keen, Toronto — Lead Developer

May 2016 - Nov 2017 (PHP, ReactJS, Vanilla JS, Symfony, Wordpress, APIs)

Managing a team of developers and delivering enterprise level projects such as First Capital Realty corporate website, Ice Wireless and Iristel eCommerce solutions. Integrating projects with REST API.

9thCo Inc, Toronto — Web Developer

Feb 2014 - May 2016 (PHP, Vanilla JS, Codeigniter, Symfony, Wordpress, Drupal, APIs)

Developing Drupal, Magento, WordPress web applications, supporting SEO team, worked with clients as George Brown College, ThinkGlobalCare. Websites SEO ranking improvements, speed-testing and advanced caching.

BarSU, Belarus — Web Developer, System Administrator

Jun 2009 - Mar 2013 (PHP, Vanilla JS, Drupal, APIs, Linux Servers configuration, Networking)

Development of web applications. Designed student testing administration platform, platform for automation of educational processes, platform for automation of the process of distance learning. Administered Windows Servers, Ubuntu, Squid.

EDUCATION

Baranovich State University, Belarus — Bachelor of Science in Software Engineering.

2005 - 2010

Various Online Certifications

PHPUnit, ReactJS, Redux, ReactHooks

2005 - PRESENT

SKILLS

Languages: PHP, Ruby, Python, JavaScript, Java, HTML

Technologies/Frameworks:

ReactJS, Redux, Angular, Docker, Jenkins, CircleCI, Storyblok, Symfony, Rails, Twitter Bootstrap, SemanticUI, Webpack, Gulp, Composer, SASS, REST

Version control: Git, SVN

SUMMARY

Over 10 years of experience related to web development and database administration. Including leading a team of seasoned and young developers. Excellent analytical, problem solving, decision making and interpersonal skills. Ability to quickly learn new applications, systems, and technical concepts. Extensive experience in planning, organizing and developing web applications and databases. Unix enthusiast. Particular attention to details, security procedures and practices, responsible and self organizing. Able to work within a team and independently.

LANGUAGES

English, Belarusian, Russian